

From: ge

Sent: 30 June 2026 22:33

To: Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: The Village Square Kitchen, 177 Archway Road, N6 5BT - Review of Premises Licence

Dear Sir/ Madam,

I have lived next to this karaoke bar for over one year and can confirm that it is a continual nuisance which blithely terrorises the area.

The studio flat I live in shakes with the noise emitted.

The venue regularly operates beyond its permitted hours of 2.30 am. Directly below is a video showing them operating at 3.40 am on May 10th as seen in the timestamp. They continued well beyond that and often do:













